
Operating Fund Project (CIP 650260-104001)
Bid Opening Date: 10/16/2013

Total Sum Total Cost Total Sum Total Cost Total Sum Total Cost Total Sum Total Cost Total Sum Total Cost

REF. Item Material in Material in Material in Material in Material in

No. No. Description
Estimated 

Quantities
Unit

Labor Figures ($) Labor Figures ($) Labor Figures ($) Labor Figures ($) Labor Figures ($)

1 1
General Construction for Base Bid area 

as delineated on drawings
1 LS

$158,883.00 $171,825.00 171,825.00$                 $177,000.00 177,000.00$            $177,040.00 177,040.00$     $208,900.00 208,900.00$     

2 2

General Construction for Additional 10 ft 

x 40 ft concrete apron section complete 

as requested by CMT

1 EA

$6,000.00 $6,873.60 6,873.60$                     $5,900.00 5,900.00$                $5,900.00 5,900.00$         $7,000.00 7,000.00$         

3 Sub-Total $164,883.00 Sub-Total $178,698.60 Sub-Total $182,900.00 Sub-Total $182,940.00 Sub-Total $215,900.00

4 3 Construction Contingency 1 LS $16,488.30 $17,869.86 $18,290.00 $18,294.00 $21,590.00

5 TOTAL $181,371.30 TOTAL $196,568.46 TOTAL $201,190.00 TOTAL $201,234.00 TOTAL $237,490.00

Bond Amount (Page P-50)
Bond Amount (Page P-

50) $19,700.00
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

10%
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

10%
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

10%

Bonding Company  (Page P-

50)

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-50)
Erie Insurance Co.

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-50)
Auto Owners Mutual 

Insurance Co.

Bonding Company  (Page P-

50)
Great American 

Insurance Co.

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-50)
Ohio  Farmer's 

Insurance

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (50)

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (50) $19,656.85

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (50) $20,119.00

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (50) $20,123.40

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (50) $23,749.00

1.) Apparent low bidder is Cyrus 

Concrete Construction

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-21)

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-21) No - applying for one

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-21) 31-0737531

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-21) 31-1145406

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-21) 31-0889208

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41)

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) Yes

Local Vendor? Y/N Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48)

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-49)

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-49) Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-49) Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-49) Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-49) Yes

The RIGHTER CO., INC.

Unit Price in Figures Unit Price in Figures Unit Price in Figures Unit Price in Figures Unit Price in Figures

Southwesterly Composting Facility - Pad 2 

Concrete Apron

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE CYRUS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION, INC. LEGG & DAVIS McDaniel's Construction Corp., Inc.


































